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Alexandria on 26" May 2021

Messrs. Members of the Alexandria Chamber of Shipping

Dear Sirs,

Within the framework of coordination and fruitful cooperation between the Alexandria Chamber of
Shipping and the Alexandria Port Authority, kindly note that Admiral/ Nehad Shahin, Chairman of the
Alexandria Port Authority has advised that within the framework of the keenness of the authority to
tighten control on the outer anchorage area, it shall be quite necessary to notify and alert all maritime
agents to obtain an undertaking from the vessel’s masters stating that they shall not drop anchor at the
outer anchorage area after the vessel departs except for urgent circumstances or through a prior notice
before departure where the movements department shall be notified. In case of violation of the
aforementioned, decision No. (2699) shall be applied on the maritime agent which includes the
collection of occupational fees for the sea surface at the outer anchorage area.

The aforementioned has been sent to your kind selves for your kind knowledge and reference.
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Kind regards,

————

“Waleed Badr
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Secretary-General
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E-mail Addresses: committees@acs.org.eg info@acs.org.eq
Web Site: www.acs.org,eq
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